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S.No. Ref. in 

RFQ Doc. 
Query Clarification 

1.  1.2.8 Explain the form in which the Premium is to 

be offered by Bidders.  

It will be a combination of Upfront 

Payment and Revenue Share. 

Details will be available in the 

draft Concession Agreement at the 

RTP stage. 

2.  3.2.3 (d) Whether telecom interconnect user charges 

will be considered in the revenue from the 

Eligible Project? 

 

 

No. Interconnect user charges 

constitute part of revenues from 

sale of services, hence will not be 

considered. 

3.  Check List 

for 

Application 

at 

Appendix 

VI 

It is very difficult to arrange Rs. 100 non-

judicial stamp papers for Joint Bidding 

Agreement and Power of Attorney executed in 

foreign countries? This requirement may be 

exempted for legal documents being executed 

in foreign countries.  

  

Agreed, provided the legal 

document is notarized in the 

jurisdiction where the document is 

issued and legalized by the Indian 

Embassy.  

4.  Check List 

for 

In lieu of legalization by Indian Embassy of 

the Joint Bidding Agreement and Power of 

Agreed, Apostled document will 

be allowed. 

 1



Application 

at 

Appendix 

VI 

Attorney, the document may be allowed if it is 

Apostled?  

 

5.  Appendix 

IV 

Whether one Member will be allowed to have 

more than one roles specified in the Form for 

Joint Bidding Agreement such as Lead 

Member, Technical Member, Finance Member 

etc.? 

Yes, same Member may have 

more than one roles in the 

Consortium. 

6.  2.2.1 (g) Whether Bank Guarantee for Earnest Money 

will be allowed to be submitted in parts, one 

part from each Member, so that together they 

form the total value of the Earnest Money? 

No, one BG has to be submitted 

for the full amount of the Earnest 

Money. 

   

 

                                                                                                    Sd/-  
(P. K. Aggarwal)  

 Executive Director/Land & Amenities-II 
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